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Nivitha !LHI( Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 2:29 PM

To: "Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; 'sur@ikkauto.com; ‘assignments’

e 'Gnoh, Pau Loong', 'Henry, Irene James'

Subject: RE: WITHDRAW T.P. CLAIM FOR VEHICLE GY26L FROM OUR WORKSHOP  Our

ref : CMTD1905447/GPL

year Melvin,
Thank you for the email,
Please be informed that we will clese this file at our end without billing.

No survey was done for this vehicle.

et Hegards

G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: psstenments@|Ekauto.com, | fax: 6256-4315
ik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]

sent: Friday, 22 Navember 2019 1:54 PM

To: kennychan@alanutd.com; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sempo.com,sg>; Henry, irene lames <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: WITHDRAW T,P. CLAIM FOR VEHICLE GY26L FROM OUR WORKSHOP Our ref : CMTD1905447/GPL

Dear Kenny,
Noted the content of your email.
Aside to LKK Auto;

Please take note that TP vehicle is withdrawing claim from Alan’s United.

Fest Regards
Melvin Ye

iZlaims Division
D 8322 4667 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvinye@@sampo.cam.sg>

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 1:54 PM

To: kennychan@alanutd.com; sur@Ikkauto.com; assignments

Cc Gnah, Pau Loong Henry, lrene James

Subject: RE: WITHDRAW T.P. CLAIM FOR VEHICLE GY26L FROM OUR WORKSHOP  Dur

ref : CMTD1905447 /GPL

Dear Kenny,

Noted the content of your email.

Acide to LEK Auto,

Ploase take note that TP vehicle is withdrawing ciaim from Alan's United.

Best Regards

Mzlvin Ye

Claims Division

D 6322 4667 | T B461 6555 | F. 6221 2302

O SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
51 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www. | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSG

Ciuick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

@ App Store
Download now @

1 For Travel, Persanal Accidént & Hom jnsurmce | * For Traval, Personal Accidant, Home & Private Motor Insusance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attactimenis, is Intended for the persun{s) of company named snd may contain confidéntial
and/or legally privilsged infermation Unauthorised disclosure, capying or use af this information may be unlawiul and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient. please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disciose your persanal data for the purposes
wated In our Privacy Polizy, This may include disclosute to holding and associated companies, credit bureatl, parties to whom
disciasure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Pleasa ciick here for
aur Privacy Policy

From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>

sent: Friday, 22 November, 2019 1:14 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@s0mpo.com.sg>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com,sg>; Henry, irene James <irene. henry @sompo.com.sg=;

i



sur@lkkauto.cam
Subject: RE: WITHDRAW T.P. CLAIM FOR VEHICLE GY26L FROM QUR WORKSHOP

Dear Person It May concern

Please to infarm you that the vehicle GY26L will withdraw third party tlaim from our workshop , owner wanted to ED
to-other workshop to make the claim , kindly closed file at your end for repair at our workshop ,thank you and sarry
far the inconvenience causes

Regzards

Kenany

Alen’s United Auto Pte Ltd
64538686

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin ye@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 4:11 PM

To! assignments <assighments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; kennychan@alanutd.com

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong. Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: FW: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR GY26L CLAIMING YNS179R ACCIDENT ON 20-11-2019

Without Prejudice

Hi Kenny,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.
Please be informed that Mr Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case.

We have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for GY26L on a without prejudice basis.

Beut Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6481 6555 | F: 6221 3302

O SOM PO A Century of Trust

I"JtrUHuT“

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Rafiles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: | | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompeSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

@& App Store

Download now @



Nivitha !LI{K Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.comsg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 4:11 PM

To: assignments; SUR; kennychan@alanutd.com

Ce: Henry, Irene James; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Subject: FW: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR GY26L CLAIMING YNS179R ACCIDENT ON
20-11-2019

Attachments: KM_206_191121144024.pdf

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

Hest Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
[ B322 4567 | T: 6481 6665 | F: 6221 3302

6 SOMPO A century of Trust

quUﬂth.u.

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

& App Store

YEar Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ¥ For Travel Personal focideny, Home S Private Motor [nsurance

Download now @&

Disclaimer; This e-mail, including attachments, Is intended for the person(s) or company ramed and may contain confidential
endiar legally privileged mformation Unauthorised disclosure, eopying or use of this Infarmation may ba unlawlul and is prohibited.
17 you are not the intended recipient, please deléte this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompa Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your permonal data for the purposes

stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and assticiated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
diselosure s permitiedirequited by laws, our thitd party service providers and-agents (aating on gur tehalf), Please click here for

ciur Privacy Policy



From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: ARRANGE T. P, SURVEY FOR GY26L CLAIMING YN5179R ACCIDENT ON 20-11-2019

Dear Motor Survey Team

Flease arrange surveyor to survey our client vehicle GY2Z6L for t. p. claim your insured vehicle YN5179R accident on
£0-11-2019 thank you .

Fegards

kenny

Hlan's United Auto Pte Ltd
E4538686



